From: Bacot, Lisa M. [mailto:Lisa.Bacot@dot.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 2:48 PM
To: CO-CTD Staff
Subject: Important Information regarding Medicaid Transportation!
 

TO:  Entire TD Distribution List
 
Please see the latest Capitol Clips from CTAA.  There is some important information for you to review regarding proposed CMS rules.  Our office will be responding to this proposal and I will send it as soon as I can.  In the mean time, a summary of what it would do and the information on how to respond is below.
 
 
 
 
Lisa M. Bacot
Executive Director
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged
605 Suwannee Street, MS 49
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450
lisa.bacot@dot.state.fl.us
Direct Line (850) 410-5711
Toll Free (800) 983-2435
TTY (850) 410-5708
Florida Relay System Dial 711 (Florida Only)
FAX (850) 410-5752
www.dot.state.fl.us/ctd
 
Don't forget to donate a $1 or more to the Transportation Disadvantaged 
Trust Fund next time you renew your motor vehicle tag!
 
Ayude a alguien conseguir transporte!  No olvíde donar $1 para el 
fondo de Transporte del Desventajado (Transportation Disadvantaged 
Trust Fund) la prómixa vez que usted renueve su placa del vehículo.
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Chris Zeilinger <zeilinger@ctaa.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 10, 2008 at 3:10 PM
Subject: Capitol Clips: February 2008
February 2008 

New Rules Proposed for Medicaid
On Friday, Feb. 22, the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) issued a series of final and proposed rules to implement provisions of the Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA). As proposed, some of these measures could have a noticeable effect on the participation of public and community transportation in the Medicaid program. 
Note that these are proposed rules. CMS is accepting comments on their proposals through 5 p.m. (Eastern Time) on Monday, March 24. Comments should be submitted electronically; advice on how to do this appears later in this "Clips." 
Proposed Rule on State Flexibility for Medicaid Benefits
If implemented, this rule would allow states to set up a set of Medicaid benefits that do not include payment for non-emergency medical transportation (NEMT). 
The purpose of this rule is to implement a requirement at Section 6044 of the DRA that establishes an optional category of "Benchmark Benefits" for certain Medicaid enrollees. This set of benefits is supposed to resemble (or be benchmarked by) the medical benefits offered through federal and state employee health plans or through standard health maintenance organization plans. In fact, the proposed rule includes language at Section 440.355 that would give states authority to use their federal Medicaid funds to pay for Medicaid enrollees' premiums in state employee health plans or HMOs. 
Most of the text of this proposed rule is taken verbatim from Section 6044 of the DRA. There are five sections of the proposal where CMS elaborates beyond the DRA language: 
· Section 440.370 would require benchmark plans to demonstrate cost-effectiveness; 

· Section 440.375 would allow states to offer benchmark plans that do not assure comparability of the amount, duration and scope of benefits that are provided to the state's Medicaid enrollees; 

· Section 440.380 would allow states to offer benchmark plans that are not available throughout the entire state; 

· Section 440.385 would allow states to offer benchmark plans that limit participating Medicaid enrollees' freedom to choose their providers of health services; and 

· Section 440.390 would allow states to provide benchmark plans without having to assure transportation to medically necessary services for participating Medicaid enrollees. 

The proposed rule would allow states to offer these benchmark plans to all their Medicaid enrollees. But most Medicaid enrollees cannot be required to participate in benchmark plans. There is a list of the various categories of exempt individuals presented at Section 440.315 of the rule. At the risk of over-simplification, it appears that the only people whom states can require to participate in benchmark plans are low-income adults who are not covered by Medicare and do not have disabilities, but otherwise are Medicaid-eligible. If states offer benchmark plans to exempt individuals, they would be required to inform these persons that enrollment was voluntary, and the state would have to detail the benefits being forfeited (such as transportation) by enrollment in the benchmark plan. 
Proposed Rule on Medicaid Premiums and Cost-Sharing
If implemented, this rule would allow an expansion of required premium payments, personal co-payments for medical services, and other forms of enrollee cost-sharing within states' Medicaid programs. It would not affect Medicaid coverage for children or for institutionalized adults; those groups would continue to be protected from all cost-sharing schemes. Like the benchmark benefits rule discussed above, this rule is mandated by various sections of the DRA. 
The proposed rule does not specifically address transportation, but it would give states greater authority to require individual co-payments for non-emergency medical transportation provided to non-institutionalized adults. 
Under this proposal, cost sharing would be subject to dollar limits of between $1.10 and $5.20 per service, and there would be additional cost-sharing limits, based on enrollees' family incomes. Another feature under this proposal would be the indexing of all cost-sharing to changes in the medical care component of the Consumer Price Index. As previously stated, cost sharing would not apply to children, or to institutionalized adults. The proposed rule does not offer any guidance about how to reconcile these variable targets of cost sharing limits and restrictions with the fee schedules of transportation providers, physicians, or other health care providers. 
The economic analysis of this rule, prepared by staff economists at CMS and included as part of the Feb. 22 Federal Register notice, is revealing. They note that approximately half of the anticipated savings to federal and state governments under this proposal will stem from enrollees choosing to decrease the use of services for which they are otherwise eligible and entitled. This finding agrees with an analysis published by the American Academy of Family Physicians in 2005, in which they report, "There is substantial evidence in the research [conducted on existing Medicaid cost-sharing arrangements] that indicates that even modest increases in cost sharing will have an immediate and negative effect on the ability of Medicaid beneficiaries to use health care services and can trigger the subsequent use of more expensive forms of care such as emergency room care or hospitalization." 
If, as anticipated, one of the outcomes of this rule is a significant decrease in the use of health care services by adult Medicaid enrollees, it is likely there would be a corresponding decrease in the use of Medicaid-funded non-emergency medical transportation by these individuals. 
Care to Comment?
The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services are accepting public comments on these proposed rules until 5:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) on Monday, March 24. Their preferred mode is to receive comments electronically, although mailed or hand-delivered comments will be accepted, too. If possible, it's best to submit comments at least a day or two before the deadline, as the electronic docket systems can become overloaded with last-minute submission efforts. 
To submit comments:
· Use your web browser to access www.regulations.gov. 

· Type the word "Medicaid" in the box under the "Comment or Submission" tab, and click on "Go>>" 

· [At this point, you may want to click on your preferred icon next to "View this Document" to see a copy of the particular Federal Register notice to which you're commenting.] 

· Under the heading of the rule to which you're commenting, click on "Send a Comment or Submission." 
· You will be prompted for some identifying information about yourself. All fields with asterisks must be completed. 

· When entering your comments, note that CMS insists that you start your comments with a reference to "File Code CMS-2232-P" (for the State Flexibility for Medicaid Benefit Packages rule) or "File Code CMS-2244-P" (for the Premiums and Cost Sharing rule). 

· You may include your comments as an electronic file attachment (such as a letter or other statement), or can use the on-line text box to enter comments. Note that your comments should start with the phrase "Provisions of the Proposed Regulations" at the beginning of your substantive comments. If you are attaching an electronic document, you still must enter something in the "General Comments" text box on-line, although that could simply be a line such as "I am commenting on the proposed rule concerning state flexibility for Medicaid benefit packages, and my comments are contained within the attached document." 

· After your comments and information have been entered, click on "Next Step" to continue and complete this submission. 

What About Those Other Medicaid Rules?
The proposed rule on Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation, which was published in the Aug. 24, 2007, Federal Register, has not been finalized. The comment period on that proposal ended Sept. 25, 2007. 
On Dec. 28, 2007, CMS published a final rule that eliminated Medicaid payments for aspects of school-based Medicaid services, including the administrative and transportation expenses related to these services. Although CMS acknowledged the 1,247 negative comments submitted to its docket, this final rule remained virtually identical to its Sept. 7, 2007, proposal. 
Attention, "Capitol Clips" readers! 
We maintain a regularly updated summary of selected federal legislation and its current status. You may view this Legislative Monitor on-line at http://web1.ctaa.org/webmodules/webarticles/anmviewer.asp?a=31&z=36. At this site, we also host a live link to a similar monitor of selected state legislative and executive actions, maintained by our colleagues at the National Conference of State Legislatures. 
About Capitol Clips
CTAA's Capitol Clips is an electronic news and information service for the community transportation network's leaders, stakeholders and other interested persons. It is produced as frequently as necessary to report on news and events in and around our federal government that affect the delivery and coordination of community and public transportation services. Preparation and dissemination of this news is an activity of the National Resource Center for Human Service Transportation Coordination, and is supported through a cooperative agreement with the Federal Transit Administration, U.S. Dept of Transportation. None of the opinions, analysis or conclusions herein reflect any statement or policy of the U.S. Government. 
The last Capitol Clips was issued Jan. 30, 2008 
Capitol Clips is prepared by 

Chris Zeilinger
Director, National Resource Center for Human Service Transportation Coordination
Community Transportation Association of America
1341 G Street NW, 10th Floor
Washington, DC 20005
phone: (202) 250-4108
fax: (202) 737-9197
email: zeilinger@ctaa.org
web: www.ctaa.org 
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-- 
Jo Ann Hutchinson, Ambassador
National Resource Center for Human 
Service Transportation Coordination
Community Transportation Association 
of America
Email: hutchinson@ctaa.org
Phone: 1.800.891.0590, Ext. 730
Fax: 1.850.627-7664 

